

## Keizer Radio Control Association

### **Meeting Minutes**

February 19th, 2019

Meeting Time: The KRCA meeting was called to order at 6:30pm

Attendance: 7 members present

Minutes of the previous meeting were voted on and accepted as published.

Officer Reports:

President: No Report

**Vice President:** The AMA is posting updates to its website about the FAA rulemaking process and changes. Also, AMA field development grant deadline is approaching.

**Treasurer's Report:** The Treasurer's report was read and accepted.

Secretary: Still helping out with the website and Facebook pages. Keep checking back for updates.

**Safety Officer:** Position remains open. Contact a club officer with issues or if you are interested in volunteering!

**Membership Chair:** Bob is temporarily filling this role. As of the March meeting, 17 members had paid renewals.

Web Master: No report.

#### Flying Field updates:

- 1. JB Sod field:
  - Still working with JB Sod to move or add another entrance gate closer to the road.
  - Will remove our trash can due to unauthorized use. Take your trash home with you at the end of the day.
- 2. Mt. Angel Field
  - Some progress on laying out the sprinkler system.

#### **Old Business:**

- 1. City of Salem Drone Program collaboration
  - No further contact with the city.
- 2. Club Membership Roster
  - Bob is working on this, stay tuned. Also, Rob will work on a members-only website section.
  - Will put some membership applications and club pamphlets at the JB Sod field.



# Keizer Radio Control Association

- 3. AMA Field Insurance Renewal
  - Both fields renewed.

#### **New Business:**

- 1. Membership Expiration terms/Bylaw amendment
  - As of 4-1, flying privileges will be suspended for members who haven't renewed their club membership.
  - All paid members have received their club membership cards. Place your card on the frequency board when you're flying at the field.
- 2. Saturday 4-6-19 Work Day
  - Saturday 4-6-19 from 9 until noon-ish will be a work day at both fields. We'll meet at the JB Sod field and divvy up the work. Following the work day, a lunch BBQ will be held at the JB Sod field and we'll do some afternoon flying.
  - JB Sod Field
    - Projects will be to add a gate closer to the road, re-arrange the pit area, establish a
      protected pilot area for the heli pilots, and roll/flatten/maintain the runway and pit area.
  - Mt. Angel field
    - o Projects will include trenching and installing the lines for the sprinkler system.

#### Show & Tell:

- Bob brought an RCV sleeve-valve 4-stroke engine these are an unusual configuration and most of us hadn't seen one before. Look forward to seeing it run!
- We discussed the status of various projects, including Don's and Jerry's Bushmasters.

Next meeting will be Tuesday April 16<sup>th</sup> @ 6:30pm.

• We will be at Eric's house again, unless the weather is warm enough to meet at the field! Watch for reminders and an address.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:43pm

Rob Heap Secretary